FILED MAR 10, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 01314-16
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 10, 2016
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Clyde D. Rome, Public Utility Analyst II, Division of Economics 1{;\\]‘@

RE: Docket No. 160033-GU: Petition for limited proceeding to restructure rates by St.

Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. [Waiver of 60-day file and suspend provision in
Section 366.06(3), Florida Statutes]

Please place the attached notes in the subject docket file. Thank you.
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Don Rome

I A 0
From: Don Rome
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2016 3:28 PM
To: ‘bruce.may@hklaw.com’
Cc: sshoaf@stjoegas.com; Elisabeth Draper; John Villafrate;
Tiffany.Roddenberry@hklaw.com
Subject: RE: Docket No. 160033-GU — Petition for limited proceeding to restructure rates by St.

Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.

Thank you. Staff will include the waiver in the docket file. Best regards,
Don

Don Rome, Public Utility Analyst

Economics Division — Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6495 FAX: (850) 413-6496
drome@psc.state.fl.us

From: bruce.may@hklaw.com [mailto:bruce.may@hklaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2016 3:20 PM

To: Don Rome

Cc: sshoaf@stjoegas.com; Elisabeth Draper; John Villafrate; Tiffany.Roddenberry@hklaw.com

Subject: Re: Docket No. 160033-GU - Petition for limited proceeding to restructure rates by St. Joe Natural Gas
Company, Inc.

Mr. Rome:

This will confirm that our client, St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc., agrees to waive the 60-day file and suspend provision
in Section 366.06(3), Florida Statutes, with the understanding said waiver would not alter the date that the Commission
is scheduled vote on the Petition, i.e., July 7, 2016. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you for your
consideration.

Bruce

D. Bruce May, Jr. | Holland & Knight

Equity Partner

Holland & Knight LLP

315 South Calhoun Street, Suite 600 | Tallahassee FL 32301
Phone 850.425.5607 | Fax 850.224.8832
bruce.may@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com
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NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP (*"H&K"}), and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is
addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-maii from your computer and
do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client
unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence, If
you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order to
preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to protect confidentiality.






